
From: Lianna Slowey <lianna.slowey@cairnhomes.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: LUPT - Planning Conditions <planningconditions@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Conor Tiernan 
<ctiernan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Cc: Emma Flanagan <emma.flanagan@cairnhomes.com> 
Subject: RE: Compliance Submission SDZ21A/0022 Condition 31 (Revised Naming & Numbering)  

 
CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ciara, Conor,  
 
Thanks for getting in touch and letting me know. Please see link to our revised naming and 
numbering submission re. SDZ21A/0022 Condition 31: https://we.tl/t-b4I02upM8c  
 
For background, the naming and numbering re. SDZ21A/0022 Condition 31 has previously been 
agreed. Following this agreement, we received a grant of permission for 2 no. additional apartments 
in Block 1A ‘The Gate’ under Reg Ref: SDZ23A/0029. However, this permission did not include a 
naming and numbering condition This revised naming and numbering compliance submission is to 
update the agreed naming and numbering scheme under SDZ21A/0022 Condition 31 to include the 2 
no. additional permitted units under SDZ23A/0029. No other changes are proposed. 
 
Let me know if you have any queries in relation to this submission. 
 
Kind regards, 
Lianna 
 

Lianna Slowey  
Town Planner 

 
 
45 Mespil Road, Dublin 4, D04 W2F1 
T: 01 696 4600  M: 086 065 6112 
lianna.slowey@cairnhomes.com  www.cairnhomes.com  

 

 

This email and any of its attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify us 
via privacy@cairnhomes.com. Any unauthorised use (including disclosure, publication, copying or distribution) of the email or 
its attachments is prohibited. Any views given in this message are the sender's own and do not represent the views of Cairn 
Homes, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Cairn Homes. Accordingly, we disclaim all 
responsibility and accept no liability (including in negligence) for the consequences of any person other than the intended 
recipients acting or refraining from acting, on such information. Cairn Homes plc., Registered Office: 45 Mespil Road, Dublin 4, 
Ireland. Registered in Ireland No.552564. 
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